# 2023 National Electrical Code Task Force SECOND MEETING – April 25<sup>th</sup>, 2023 10:00 AM – Room 302 Minutes

### **10AM MEETING BEGINS**

• Introductions of Task Force members, DCA staff and Guests

### PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

• Chuck Wooley motioned to approve minutes as written with Derrick Daniel as second. Motion passed unanimously

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS (See attached Amendment Chart NEC 2023 all)

- Item #5 Derrick Daniel motioned to approve, and motion died to no second.
- Item #5 Roger McDaniel motion to disapprove with Joe Alexander as second. Motion was passed with Derrick Daniel opposed.

# LUNCH BREAK 11:35AM TO 12:05PM

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS CONTINUED (See attached Amendment Chart NEC 2023 all)

- Item #1 defeated by no action taken
- Item #2 defeated by no action taken
- Item #3 Roger McDaniel motioned to Disapprove with Bill Edler as Second. Motion passed unanimously
- Item #4 Chuck Wooley motioned to accept as amended by proponent representative with Derrick Daniel as second. Motion was denied with Chuck Wooley and Derrick Daniel voting in favor.
- Item #6 Roger McDaniel motions to disapprove with Bill Edler as second. Motion passed with Chuck Wooley and Derrick Daniel opposed.

# CHAPTER VOTES

- Chapter 1: Robert Maddox motioned to approve as written with Bill Edler as Second. Motion passed unanimously
- Chapter 2: Derrick Daniel motioned to approve as written with Roger McDaniel as Second. Motion passed with Chuck Wooley opposed.
- Chapter 3: Robert Maddox motioned to approve as written with Chuck Wooley as Second. Motion passed unanimously
- Chapter 4: Bill Edler motioned to approve as written with Robert Maddox as Second. Motion passed unanimously
- Chapter 5: Chuck Wooley motioned to approve as written with Bill Edler as Second. Motion passed unanimously



- Chapter 6: Roger McDaniel motioned to approve as written with Robert Maddox as Second. Motion passed unanimously
- Chapter 7: Randy Comans motioned to approve as written with Roger McDaniel as Second. Motion passed unanimously
- Chapter 8: Joe Alexander motioned to approve as written with Roger McDaniel as Second. Motion passed unanimously
- Chapter 9: Robert Maddox motioned to approve as written with Roger McDaniel as Second. Motion passed unanimously

# ADOPTION OF THE 2023 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE

- Roger McDaniel motion to recommend the adoption of the 2023 NEC as written with Robert Maddox as second. Motion passed unanimously
- Robert Maddox motioned for an effective start date of January 1<sup>st</sup> 2025 with Derrick Daniel as second. Motion passed with Roger McDaniel and Bill Edler opposed.

# NEXT MEETING SCAC JUNE 29<sup>TH</sup>

# 1:30PM CONCLUSION OF MEETING

### IN ATTENDANCE

Task Force: Chad Shaw, Robert Maddox, Derrick Daniel, Bill Edler, Chuck Wooley, Roger McDaniel, Randy Comans, Joe Alexander, Robert Maddox

Excused absence: Tim Trotter

DCA Staff: Ted Miltiades, Donna Brown, Christian Poulos, Jimmy Reynolds

Guests: Don Ivorson (SE), David Miller (AGC), Michael Hart (Tesla), Bettie Sleeth, (HBAG)